From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD

To: "Rachel Owen"; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Mark Larson; bcunningham@legacylp.com

Subject: RE: 1RP-5201 Lea Unit #8D Delineation Plan

Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 11:28:00 AM
Attachments: 1RP-5201 Lea Unit #8D Delineation Plan (002).pdf
Ms. Owen:

The delineation plan submitted for 1RP-5201 is approved. Please be advised that the revised C-141
form must be used for submittal of remediation and closure report. The revised C-141 form is
available at: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/forms.html

Please also note that under the revised rule 19.15.29 NMAC, it is not necessary to submit a
delineation plan, although you may do so if deemed necessary.

Thanks,

Christina Hernandez

EMNRD-OCD

Environmental Specialist

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-393-6161 x111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human
health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Rachel Owen <rowen@laenvironmental.com>

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Mark Larson <Mark@Ilaenvironmental.com>; bcunningham@Iegacylp.com
Subject: [EXT] 1RP-5201 Lea Unit #8D Delineation Plan

Dear Ms. Yu and Ms. Hernandez,

Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAl), on behalf of Legacy Reserves, LP (Legacy), submits the attached
Delineation Plan for a crude oil spill at the Lea Unit #8D Battery (1RP-5201) located in Lea County,
New Mexico. Your approval of the Delineation Plan is requested. Please feel free to contact Mr.
Brian Cunningham with Legacy bcunningham@Ilegacylp.com, myself, or Mark Larson if you have any
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APPROVED

By CHernandez at 11:18 am, Nov 05, 2018

1RP-5201
DELINEATION PLAN
Lea Unit #8D
Crude Oil Spill
Lea County, New Mexico

Latitude: N 32.59254°
Longitude; W 103,513155°

LAl Project No. 18-0138-03

Qctober 5, 2018

Prepared for:
Legacy Reserves Operating, LP
303 West Wall Street, Suite 1300
Midland, Texas 79701

Prepared by:
Larson & Associates, Inc.
507 North Marienfeld Street, Suite 205
Midland, Texas 79701

Jroche Vo

Wiark-d-Larson, P.G. Rachel E. Owen
Certified Professional Geologist #10490 Staff Geologist




CHernandez

Approved
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1RP-5201
Delineation Plan
Lea Unit #8D
October 5, 2018

1.0 INTRODUCTION

Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAl) has prepared this delineation plan on behalf of Legacy Reserves
Operating, LP (Legacy) for submittal to the New Mexico Oil Conservation (OCD) District | for a crude oil
spill at the Lea Unit #8D Battery (Site) located in Unit B, Section 12, Township 20 South, Range 34 East in
Lea County, New Mexico. The geodetic position is North 32.59254° and West 103.51155°. Figure 1
presents a topographic map. Figure 2 presents an aerial map.

1.1 Background

The spill occurred on September 20, 2018, due to a malfunction on an injection well, causing the tank to
overflow. Approximately 80 barrels (bbls) of crude oil were released and 20 bbls of crude oil were
recovered. The spill occurred on the well pad and flowed to the pasture area southeast of the pad. The
spill area measures approximately 20,284 ft*. The spill is considered a major release due to the volume
of released fluids greater than 25 bbls. LAI, on behalf of Legacy, called the spill into the OCD District 1
the same day (Olivia Yu was called on September 20, 2018 at approximately 13:45 CST). The initial C-141
was submitted to OCD District 1 on September 21, 2018 and assigned remediation permit number 1RP-
5201. Appendix A presents the initial C-141.

1.2 Physical Setting
The physical setting is as follows:
e The surface elevation is approximately 3,685 feet above mean sea level (msl);
o The topography slopes gently towards the southeast;
e There are no surface water features within 1,000 feet of the Site;
e The soils are designated as “Kermit soils and dune land, 0 to 12 percent slopes”, consisting of 0
to 60 inches of fine sand.
e The surface geology is the Ogallala Formation (lower Pliocene to middle Miocene)- Alluvial and
eolian deposits, and petrocalcic soils of the southern High Plains;
e Groundwater occurs in the Ogallala formation at approximately 64.0 feet below ground surface
(bgs) based on New Mexico State Engineer records;
e The nearest fresh water well is located in Unit P (SE/4, SE/4), Section 12, Township 20 South,

Range 34 East, approximately 0.6 miles or about 3,200 feet southeast of the Site.

2.0 DELINEATION PLAN

LAl proposes to collect soil samples at eight (8) locations within the spill area. Additional soil samples
will be collected at four (4) locations in each cardinal direction (north, south, east and west) of the spill
for horizontal delineation. The samples will be collected at 1 foot intervals to approximately 4 feet bgs
and 2 foot intervals to approximately 12 feet bgs using direct push technology (DPT) depending on
subsurface conditions. The soil samples will be delivered under chain of custody and preservation to
Xenco Laboratories (Xenco) in Midland, Texas, and analyzed for benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, xylenes
(BTEX), total petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH), including gasoline range organics (C6-C12), diesel range
organics (>C12-C28) and oil range organics (>C28-C35) by EPA SW-846 Methods 8021B and 8015M,
respectively. All samples will be analyzed for chloride by Method 300. Pending laboratory results,
further delineation will be determined to reach cleanup level standards. Appendix B presents
photographs.





1RP-5201
Delineation Plan
Lea Unit #8D
October 5, 2018

3.0 REMEDIATION

Legacy will include a remediation plan in the delineation report to be submitted to the OCD within 15
days upon receipt of the final laboratory report.
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Figure 1 - Topographic Map
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Initial C-141





Diswrier T

1625 M. Trench Dr.. Hobbs, WM 85240

District 11
811 8. Tirst Si..
District [1}

1600 Rio Bruzos Road. Aztec. NM 87410

Disirigt 1V

Avtesin, NV SRIHG

~ x _
Bﬁ:} U‘*’@‘Sra!e ol New Mexico
O Energy Minerals and Natural
SEP

921 M8 Resources Department

Form C-141
Revised August 24, 20HR

Submi o approjiiate OCD District olfice

1220 8. 8t Francis Dr., Sama Fe, WA 8T <ﬁ\

0 South St. Francis Dr
Sarita Fe, NM 87505

\V@Cmmcwmmn Division

incident 1D
District RP
Facility [D
Application 1D

NOY1826757876 |
1RP-5201|

[0OY1826756384 |

Release Notification

Responsible Party

Responsibie Party Legacy Reserves Operating, LI OGRID

240974

Contact Name  Brian Cunningham

Contact Telepnone 432-234-9450

Comtact email beunningham(@ jegacylp.com Ineident

Comtact mailing address 303 W. Wall St. Midiand. TX 79701

# fassigned by (CLY)

L.ocation of Release Source

Latitude 3259254 N

Longiude

10351135 W

ENARY 83 i decimal degrees ta 3 decimal placey)

Site Name Lea Linit #8D

Site Type Tank Battery

Date Release Discovered 9./20/2018

APIE afapplicatier 3002502434

Umit Letter  Section Townsinp Range County | Federal minerals
B 2 208 MF e _l
Swrface Owner: ] Srate Federal [ rrivat (3] Private t Veme: Kenacth Seuih )

Nature and Yolume of Release

Meterialish Relaused {Select ali thiat apply and atiech calvulations or specific justication for the volumes provided betow)

Cride Ol Volume Released (bbls) 80 bhls

Volume Recovered (bbls) N'A

[:] Produced Water Votume Released (bhls)

Volume Recovered (bbls)

{s the conesniration of 10tal dissolved solids (TDS)
in the produced water > [0.000 mg/l?

[ 1ves [ No

[ ] Condensata Yolume Released {(bbls)

Volame Recovercd (bbls)

7] Natural Gas Voiume Released (Mch)

Volurie Recoverad (Mclh)

[] Other (describe) Volume/Weight Reieased (provide units)

Volume/Weight Recovered (provide units)

Couse of Release

The tank baery overflowed due to a malfunction on the injcetion well.
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Form (-14! State of New Mexico

. W VIGRICO Incident ID NOY1826757876 |
Page 2 Oil Conservation Division District RP [1RP-5201]
Facility ID
Application ID [bOY1826756384 |
Was this a major I YES. for what reason(s) does the responsible party consider this a major releasc?

refease as defined by
1915 29.7(A) NMAC?

Yes [ No

The release was arcaler than 25 bbls of liguid.

IFYES. was immediate notice given to the OCD? By whom? To whom? When and by what means (phone. email. erc)?

Larson and Assuciates persopned called Ghivia Yu from QCD on 72072018 and felt a vorce mail,

Initial Response

Tie responsible paeiy sinsi indertake the folloviing actions mnediataly wdess they conld ereate o safery hazard that would vesull in uyfure

The source of the release has been stopped
The impacted arca has been secured 10 proteet human health and the enviromment,
(2] Releused materials have been contained via the use of berms or dikes, absorbent pads, or other containment devices.

AR free lguids and recoverable materials have been remaoved and menaged appropriately.

ifall the actions deseribad above have ol been undertaken. explain why;

Per 19.15.29.8 B. (4) NMAC the responsible party may commence remedition immediately after discovery of a release. If remediation
has begun. please attach a narraiive of actions w date. If remedial efiorts have been successfully completed or if the release occurred
within a fined comtainment area {sec 19.15.2%. 1 1A 3Ya) NMAC). please attach all information needed for closure evaluation.

Uherehy certify that the intormation given above 15 trne and enmplete 1o the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCH rules and
reguiations all operators are required to report and or fike certain release rotifications and petforim corrective actions for releases which may endancer
public health or the envirenment. The acceptance of a C- 141 report by the DCD does not retieve the apezaior of liahility should their operations have
faited 10 adequately investigne and seniediate contammation (hat pose a threat to grouidwater, surface water, hunan heakth or the environment, In
addition, OCD aceeptarce of a C-141 report does not eelieve the operator of responsibility for comphiance with any other federal. state, or local kaws
and?or reguiations.,

i an Cunningha - Production Foreman
Printed Name:  Brian (.-lll!]lil'lg,‘hul?l Fitle:
<

Stgnature: ftaiee L

email:  baimninghaingglegacvlp.cor

D-‘]_ie: 9 2{);:(}18

Telephone: 432-234-9430

QCD Only
RECEIVED

Reeeived byl By Olivia Yu at 4:06 pm, Sep 24, 2018 | D
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Appendix B

Photographs





1RP-5201
Lea Unit #8D Spill
Lea County, NEw MEexico

Lea Unit #8D SWD Viewing Northwest, September 26, 2018

Spill Area Viewing Northeast, September 26, 2018
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1RP-5201
Lea Unit #8D Spill
Lea County, NEw MEexico

Spill Area Viewing Southeast, September 26, 2018

Spill Area Viewing East, September 26, 2018
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questions.

Respectfully,

Rachel Owen

Staff Geologist

Larson & Associates

Phone: 432.664.5357

Email: rowen@laenvironmental.com

QArson & "
ssociates, Inc.

Ervironmental Consultants
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